From Barbara Judge

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2001 3:44 PM
To: M ke Kuo

Subject: FW FCC ID: LEAAP91- (01

————— Original Message-----

From etcem [nmilto:etcem @s29. hinet. net]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 11:37 PM

To: Barbara Judge

Cc: M. Mke Kuo; ntikuo@ahoo.cony certadm
Subj ect: Re: FCC ID: LEAAP91- (01

Dear Ms. Barbara Judge,

Thanks for review ng our application above and sorry for the delay. Please
find bel ow for the explanation to your questions:

1. Your application indicates a Request for Confidentiality under FCC Rul e
Part 0.459 but there is no letter justifying the request. Please provide a
request for confidentiality indicating which itenms are to be maintained as
confidential and the reason justifying the request. Alternatively, you may
renove the request.

Ans.: Sorry for our om ssion. Please directly renove the request for
Confidentiality.

2. Your application indicates your request to defer G ant but does not
indicate a date that you wi sh the

Grant to be deferred until. Please provide such date or renove request for
def er nent .

Ans.: Sorry for our omi ssion. Please directly renove the request for
deferring G ant.

3. The operational description provided does not conply with requirenents.
Pl ease provide a nore detail ed operational description in accordance with
FCC Rul e Part 2.1033(b)(4) including circuit functions; ground system and
antenna, if any, used with the device .

Ans. : Please find attachenent for the detailed operational description.

4. Pl ease correct FCC statement in User's Manual to read that the device
conmplies with Part 15 of the FCC Rul es.

Ans.: Pleaase find attachnent for the revised page of User's Manual.

5. Please provide a new set of schematics as the current set is unreadable.
Ans.: Please find the attachment for clearer schematics.

I f you have any futher questions, please informus. Thanks you again for
your Kkind hel p.

Regar ds,

K. C. Chen
ETC/ EMC Depart ment

----- Oiginal Message -----
From "Barbara Judge" <BJudge@CSEMC. conw
To: <etcem @s29. hi net. net>



Cc: "Barbara Judge" <BJudge@CSEMC. conr; "M ke Kuo" <M keKuo@CSEMC. conw
Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2001 9: 30 AM
Subj ect: FCC I D: LEAAP91- Q01

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVCcSVVVVVVVVVVVVYV™>VVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYV

Thank you for your recent application for equiprment authorization. The
foll owi ng i ssues nust be addressed
bef ore processi ng can conti nue.

1. Your application indicates a Request for Confidentiality under FCC Rul e
Part 0.459 but there

is no letter justifying the request. Please provide a request for
confidentiality indicating which

items are to be mmintained as confidential and the reason justifying the
request. Alternatively,

you nmay renmove the request.

2. Your application indicates your request to defer G ant but does not

i ndicate a date that you wi sh the

Grant to be deferred until. Please provide such date or renobve request
or

def ernent .

3. The operational description provided does not conply with requirenents.
Pl ease provide

a nore detailed operational description in accordance with FCC Rul e Part
2.1033(b) (4)

including circuit functions; ground systemand antenna, if any, used with
t he device

4. Please correct FCC statenent in User's Manual to read that the device
complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rul es.

5. Please provide a new set of schematics as the current set is
nr eadabl e.

Pl ease provide the above detailed items so that processing on your
application nmay proceed.

The items indicated above must be submtted before processing can
conti nue

on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
request ed

information within 60 days of the original e-nmamil date may result in

application disnmssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Al so, please
not e

that partial responses increase processing tine and should not be
subm tted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence shoul d

be directed to the e-mail address |isted bel ow the name of the
sender .



